APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, May 1, 2003

Present: E. Armstrong, Y. Bergland, C. Buck, L. Corbin, R. Dewse, C. DuPraw, P. Fischer,

K. Foster, D. Gergens, L. Horsman, O. Lee, R. Olson, S. Newell, W. Tappen

Absent: L. Cloud, D. Furrow, A. Hoffman,

Ex Officio H. Beaver

Guests: M. Balich, P. Meckstroth, B. Peters

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC L. Corbin/Y. Bergland to approve the minutes of April 3, 2003.

* MSC Y. Bergland/C. Buck to approve the agenda of May 1, 2003.

First Read Curriculum

- * The tabled **ANTH 265A** was withdrawn by the originator.
- * MSC K. Foster/ Y. Bergland to return **ARCH 100, 111 & 200** to the originator.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/K. Foster to submit **DRAM 101, 102, 201 & 202** to Tech Review with K. Foster as liaison.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/C. Buck to submit **JOUR 210BCD** to Tech Review with K. Foster as liaison.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/S. Newell to submit **MATH 210B** to Tech Review with S. Newell as liaison.
- * MSC K. Foster/Y. Bergland to submit **CHEM 105** to CIC.
- * MSC K. Foster/Y. Bergland to submit MSFT 054 & 055 to CIC.
- * MSC K. Foster/L. Horsman to submit MSFT 058 to CIC.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/P. Fischer to submit **FOOD 115 & 140** and **HOTL 110** to Tech Review with L. Corbin as liaison.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/C. Buck to submit **GENR 045L & 046L** to CIC.
- * MSC R. Olson/R. Dewse to submit ARTF 113 to Tech Review with S. Newell as liaison.
- * MSC K. Foster/Y. Bergland to submit ARTF 190A to Tech Review with S. Newell as liaison.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/D. Gergens to submit ARTF 198C to Tech Review with S. Newell as liaison.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/P. Fisher to submit **ARTF 265** to Tech Review with O. Lee as liaison.

Technical Review Committee

The following proposals are in Tech Review. The specified liaison and date submitted to Tech Review is included.

- * **AMSL 200, & 201** Integrations –P. Fischer, S. Newell (May 2002; **201** 9/19/02)
- * **ARCH 105, 106 & 107** Integrations Mesa only D. Gergens; L. Horsman (11/21/02)(2/20/03)
- * **ARTF 113, 190A & 198C** Integrations Mesa only S. Newell (5/1/03)
- * **ARTF 265** New Course Mesa only –O. Lee (5/1/03)
- * **BIOL 215 & 250** Integration W. Tappen (2/20/3) (9/19/02)
- * CHEM 231 Integration Aligned L. Horsman (2/6/03)

- * **DRAM 101, 102, 201 & 202** Integrations Mesa only K. Foster (5/1/03)
- * **FOOD 115 & 140** Integrations Mesa only L. Corbin (5/1/03)
- * FREN 102 & 201 Revision Aligned -A. Hoffman (2/6/03) (2/20/03)
- * **GEOG 101& 101L**–Integrations Mesa only D. Furrow (May 2002)
- * **HIST 100, 101, 105, & 106** Integrations D. Furrow (9/19/02)(2/6/03)
- * **HIST 131** Integration D. Furrow (2/20/03)
- * **HIST 154 & 106** Integrations D. Furrow (10/3/02)(2/6/03)
- * **HIST 100, 101, 105 & 131** Integrations D. Furrow (9/19/02)(2/20/03)
- * **HOTL 110** Integrations Mesa only L. Corbin (5/1/03)
- * **JOUR 210BCD** Integrations Aligned K. Foster (5/1/03)
- * MARK 100 Integration Aligned C. DuPraw (11/21/02)
- * MATH 210A & 210B Revision Aligned S. Newell(3/20/03)(5/1/03)
- * PHYE 132 Integration Aligned D. Gergens (10/17/02)
- * **PHYE 159** Integration W. Tappen (10/3/02)
- * **SOCO 101** Integration L. Cloud (10/3/02)
- * **SOCO 110** Integration L. Cloud (9/19/02)

Second Read Curriculum

- * MSC Y. Bergland/P. Fischer to submit **DSPS 047, 048 & 049** to CIC.
- * MSC L. Corbin/K. Foster to submit **HEIT 155C** to CIC.
- * MSC K. Foster/C. Buck to submit **AMSL 101** to CIC upon review of Area 3.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/P. Fischer to submit **MUSI 120A** to CIC.
- * MSC C. Buck/Y. Bergland to submit **BIOL 180** to CIC.
- * MSC R. Dewse/S. Newell to submit **SOCO 265** to CIC.
- * **CHEM 231** was discussed and will be held in Tech Review pending the arrival of CHEM 231L/232L proposal for CRC review.
- * **SOCO 101 & 110** were discussed and will be held in Tech Review pending clarification of status.

City

* None

Miramar

- * The following curriculum was reviewed without comment.
 - ← AVIA 105, 130 &210
 - ← EMGM 105
 - ← FIPT 130
- * The **ESOL Program Revision: Certificate of Completion** was reviewed with the comment that 18 units is over the limit for certificates of completion.
- * MSC C. Buck/Y. Bergland to approve **BUSE 100, 119 & 140**.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/K. Foster to disapprove **MUSI 205A** as an integration with the comment the proposal should be for a new course.

Information/Discussion

- ◆ The Draft Catalog Language will be reviewed by committee members and comments via email will be taken until Thursday, May 8, 2003.
- ◆ The Draft General Education Review Task Group handout was reviewed without comment.
- ◆ The Academic Senate has approved P. Hjorth-Gustin as the curriculum committee co-chair for 2003-2204 beginning June 30, 2003.
- ◆ The 2003-2004 CRC Meeting calendar will be on the May 15, 2003 agenda.
- No report was available on the 70/30 project.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/P. Fischer to adjourn the meeting at 5:20 p.m.

Minutes approved by

Elizabeth Armstrong and Will Tappen, Co-Chairs

• NEXT MEETING May 15, 2003 Room A102, 2:00 pm.